CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

CERTIFICATE 3" Floor
Aurora, Colorado 80012
OF ELIGIBILITY 303-326-8931
TO: CHIEF FERNANDO GRAY
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE: FEBRURARY 17, 2021
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF FIRE CAPTAIN
First Last Rank
Ryan Nelson 1
Ryan Goosley 2
David Kaiser 3
Mike Blanchard 4
Brian Wegert 5
Donald Holsworth 6
Jeremy Sones 7
Rob Hulse 8
Jason Haley 9

For certification on the 16" day of February 2021, through the 15" day of February 2022 at

11:59 p.m.
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civilservice@auroragov.org

2021 FIRE CAPTAIN PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

Letters of Took Written Passed Passed A/C
Intent Exam Written Exam
Totals: 13 11 9 9
16-Feb-2021 19-Jan-2021  1-Feb-2021 8-Feb-2021 16-Feb-2021

Records Score

A/C Score

X.15

Final Ranking Written Score

10 1 84 85 65.65
11 2 73 74 52.2
4 3 86 86 71.7
6 4 72 73 78.25
5 5 80 81 69
2 6 70 72 56.5
13 7 77 79 72.1
3 8 72 73 57.7
1 9 77 79 39.45

X.55
91.44
94.58
81.69
80.42
77.88
82.79
74.52
78.08
79.65

Final Score
85.64
82.05
81.48
77.87
77.48
75.61
75.50
73.50
73.43
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